Message

From: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO (I

Sent: 3/26/2020 7:07:20 PM

To: Polowczyk, John P RADM USN Js J4 (usA) [ ¢ - £ < v=rds (I
I

cc: Abbott, Christopher J. EOP/WHO ([ /- r=u, Colin C LT USN JS J4 (USA)
I : «2dlec,Robert (0s/AsPR/10) (GG

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Essential Medicine Briefing Update

So glad to have your support. | want to flip the switch there asap with POTUS smiling on.

From: Polowczyk, John P RADM USN JS J4 (USA)

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO mrds s d
Cc: Abbott, Christopher J. EOP/WHO ; Amerau, Colin C LT USN JS J4 (USA)
I (i, Robert (05/A5?r/10) [

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Essential Medicine Briefing Update

Sir
I talked to him today. Wow. Very important effort. I’'m on it. Yes we need that contract.

Vr
John

From: "Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO" <_>
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 6:55:

To: "Eric Edwards" , "Polowczyk, John P RADM USN JS J4 (USA)"

Cec: "Abbott, Christopher J. EOP/WHQO" , "Amerau, Colin C LT USN

IS J4 (USA)" , "Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)" _

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Essential Medicine Briefing Update

Team,

Phlow needs to get greenlit as soon as humanly possible. it is a critical part of our Advanced Manufacturing strategy at
WH. Please move this puppy in Trump time.

From: Eric Edwards <

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:53 PM
To:

Cc: Navarro, Peter K. EOP/WHO < ; Abbott, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
; Amerau, Colin C LT USN JS J4 (USA) _

Subject: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Essential Medicine Briefing Update
Rear Adm. Polowczyk
It was nice speaking with you. While we work through the HHS BARDA proposal diligence (proposal for a

large BARDA contract is under review and we are answering numerous questions daily to move this forward as
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fast as possible), we are working hard, in parallel, on the objective of securing the nation’s most essential
medicines for COVID-19. See attached for progress in just a few days as well as concerns.

Thank you,

Eric

Eric Edwards, MD, PhD
Co-Founder, President and CEO

Phlow Corp.

737 North 5th Street

Richmond, VA 23219
>>http://www.phlow-usa.com<<
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